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On August 3, 2017, Complaint Counsel filed a Motion for Partial Summary Decision.*

The motion seeks an order holding that Respondent



matter, then in its answer to the complaint on February 7, 2017, and again during the scheduling
conference on February 16, 2017. Presumably, Impax understood the legal arguments underlying
its patent defenses when it put them in its answer and described them at the scheduling
conference. There is no reason it needs almost a month to put those arguments into an opposition
brief.

Impax’s assertions about the “extensive factual record” in this cas



the Commission’s rules provide, there are no intervening holidays, and its counsel’s availability
IS not an issue.

Impax has not demonstrated any cause—Ilet alone good cause—for almost doubling the
time for its response beyond the fourteen days provided for in the Commission’s rules.

I1. Impax’s Requested Extension Will Unfairly Prejudice Complaint Counsel.

Complaint Counsel filed its Motion for Partial Summary Decision well in advance of the
hearing date—before fact discovery was even closed—so that the parties and the Administrative

Law Judg



that preparation time. It would make a Commission decision on Complaint Counsel’s motion due
just before trial.?

The Commission’s Part 111 rules reflect a careful policy to foster the efficient and
expeditious resolution of matters before the Commission. The Commission’s rule providing
fourteen days’ time for opposing motions for summary decision, 16 C.F.R. 8 3.24(a)(2), is an
important part of that effort. Impax’s requested extension would undermine that policy.

CONCLUSION

For these reasons, Complaint Counsel respectfully requests that the Commission deny

Respondent Impax Laboratories, Inc.’s Motion for Extension of Deadline for Opposing

Complaint Counsel’s Motion for Summary Decision.

Respectfully submitted,

Dated: August 14, 2017 /s/ Charles A. Loughlin
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